
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
TO:   Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Kaitlin Holl, San Francisco Recreation and Parks 
   Capital Planning and Partnerships Division 
 
DATE:   January 27, 2026 
 
SUBJECT:  Retroactive Accept and Expend Resolution for Subject Grant 
 
 
GRANT TITLE: San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority Measure AA Grant  
 
This memo provides background on the retroactive status of the subject Accept and 
Expend legislation. 
 
The legislation is retroactive because the Recreation and Park Department entered into 
a grant agreement with the San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority (SFBRA) prior to 
securing Board of Supervisors approval, as required under Section 9.118 of the 
Administrative Code. 
 
The grant funds were certified by the SFBRA Board on September 5, 2025, and staff 
subsequently prepared the Accept and Expend legislation packet. On November 18, 
2025, the Accept and Expend legislation was introduced to the Board of Supervisors. 
During this period, the Recreation and Park Department also received the grant contract 
from the grantor, which was forwarded to the City Attorney’s Office for review and was 
approved as to form. 
 
The agreement was executed on December 18, 2025. To date, no grant funds have 
been expended. 
 
Please contact Kaitlin Holl – Partnerships and Capital Associate at 
Kaitlin.Holl@sfgov.org if you have any questions. 
 


